Easington Parish Council

MINUTES TO ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON THE 03 MARCH 2022 THIS MEETING WAS HELD AT THE COMMUNITY HALL BECK LANE EASINGTON HU12 0TX

Present: Vice Chair - Cllr. David Tucker DT

Cllr. Roy Clubley RC
Cllr. Nicholas C Jackson NJ
Cllr. David Longhorn DL
Cllr. Glenn Myers GM
Cllr. Robert Wilson RW

Clerk: Kim Dalton KD

Ward Councillor(s): 1 Members of Public: 0

Minute	Discussion and Agreement	Action
22/03/015	To note apologies for absence and absentees	
	Apologies for absence received from: Cllrs. Burton Graham, Ian Smith, Angela Tucker	
22/03/016	Councillors disclosure of interests in matters to be discussed	
	None disclosed	
22/03/017	Minutes from Previous Meetings	
	Minutes to the Ordinary Meeting on 03/02/2022 were Agreed and Signed by the Chair	
22/03/018	Clerk(s) Report	
	The clerk reported on various ongoing issues, see (Appendix 1) for full detail.	Clerk
22/03/019	Public Forum	
	No public present	
22/03/020	Ward Councillor Update	
	Holderness Health Ward Councillor DT confirmed that the Diabetic Eye Screening service is to be brought back to Holderness Health in Withernsea, currently this service can be accessed at Keyingham, Cllr. DL confirmed that this was the case, he knows someone who has used the service at Keyingham.	
	Humber Bank Following recent storms the bank has been overtopped and some of the works previously carried out have been washed away. The Environment Agency is sending a surveyor to look at this area and investigate if further work needs to be carried out.	
	Road Improvements Some minor road improvement works have taken place within the village. It was pointed out that the 'Speed Sign' does not currently work, The clerk will report this to the appropriate department at ERYC.	Clerk

22/03/021	Finance	
	The following Receipts were noted:	
	Jubilee Fundraising £335.00 / Cemetery Fees £770.00	
	Payments	
	The following payments were Agreed .	
	£	
	Wage roll (February Salaries) 604.14	
	Microsoft Monthly Payment – March * 11.28	
	Beacon for Jubilee 588.00	Clerk
	ERNLLCA – Training Course 24.00	
	Total Monthly Payments - 1227.42	
	* Indicates Clerks Expenses paid personally by the Clerk and are now being reclaimed.	
	Wageroll – Litter Pickers	Clerk
	The National Living Wage increases as from 01 April 2022, it was 'Agreed' to increase	
	the Litter Pickers payments in line with the revised NLW. Clerk to communicate the	
	change to Employees and Payroll provider.	
22/03/022	Planning	
	It was NOTED , that the following Planning decision has been made:	
	21/04571/PLF	
	Location: Land North Of 18 Dimlington Bungalows Easington East Riding Of Yorkshire	
	HU12 0TH	
	Proposal: Erection of a dwelling	
	Applicant: Mr Richard Smith	
	Application type: Full Planning Permission	
	Decision: ERYC granted Full Planning Permission subject to various conditions.	
	Other Planning Issues Note – Cllr. David Tucker abstained from this element of the meeting.	
	Note - Cill. David Tucker abstained from this element of the meeting.	
	Correspondence received from Newbald Parish Council regarding various Planning and other issues re East Riding of Yorkshire Council - EPC did not feel they could support the letter to ERYC, the clerk will respond accordingly.	Clerk
22/03/023	Community Issues	
	Churchyard Tree	
	It was ' Agreed ' to arrange for the work to be undertaken to the 'Churchyard Trees' as	
	per the surveyor report received from the Diocese. The clerk advised she is waiting to	Clerk
	hear back from Yorkshire Tree Surgery with the quotation, they may not be the most	
	competitive, however in view of the work to be undertaken it was felt safety and quality	
	assurance were more important in view of the area concerned.	
	Coastal Erosion	
	Councillors discussed the problem with Coastal Erosion, the Clerk had previously sent	
	around ERYC policy on Coastal Erosion which indicates this area is a 'No Intervention	
	Area', following discussion it was 'Agreed' that 'No Action' can be taken as there is	
	nothing that EPC can actually do to influence ERYC or prevent Coastal Erosion from	
	happening.	

22/03/024	Reports from Committees/Councillors with Responsibilities	
	Shape – No meeting held	
	Community Hall – No meeting held	
	Health – No meeting held.	
	Committees – Emergency Plan – No meeting held	
	Parish Plan – An initial meeting has been held and a new questionnaire and plan is being discussed using the basis of the 2009 plan. Grant funding will be required to prepare the publication. Councillor DT indicated he may know where some funding is available and will liaise with Clerk.	DT/Clerk
	Health & Safety – No meeting held	
	<u>Jubilee Committee</u> – Current funds raised are £2213.25 with various fund raising events to follow, plus a further £500 Grant received from ERYC (Rural Fund) and £490 from the Gas Companies. The Platinum Jubilee events are 2/6/2022 – Beacon Lighting Ceremony, 4/6/2022 – Party in the Park and 5/6/2022 – Flower Festival in the Church. All of this is to be 'FREE' for residents, more information to follow as events are finalised.	
	Councillors with Responsibilities for areas within the Parish – Allotments – Trees had blown into the Allotment from neighbours property, Cllr. RW went to inspect and took photographs, Clerk wrote to neighbour who has confirmed they will ensure the Trees are removed.	
	Churchyard Path It was reported that the path has become very slippery, the clerk obtained a quotation of £66.74 plus Vat for a Bulk Bag of Limestone Chippings, it was 'Agreed' that these can be purchased, the Clerk will arrange for the Pathway to be repaired.	Clerk
	Picnic Bench Following the purchase of the Picnic Bench it has remained with Cllr. NJ, following discussion it was 'Agreed' that it may be appropriate to site the Picnic Bench on the cliff top where the path which runs adjacent to the Gas Site meets the cliff. The Clerk will seek permission from the Gas Company as land owner in the first instance.	Clerk
22/03/025	Correspondence	
	The following Correspondence having been sent to Councillors via email was noted:	
	NALC - Various Bulletin/Chief Executive Summaries throughout the month 01/02/2022 – Ian Rutter, Church Warden – advice re Sycamore Tree in Churchyard 02/02/2022 – Sam Holtby, ERYC, Devolution Deal – Hull & ERYC	
	02/02/2022 – Sam Holtby, ERYC, Support for Opportunity Humber 03/02/2022 – Sam Holtby, ERYC, Springboard Programme Launch 10/02/2022 – Ruth Johnson Ross, ERNLLCA – Section 137 – confirmation of amount of	
	£8.82 per elector 17/02/2022 – Sam Holtby, ERYC, EOBC Fishing Championship (Information) 17/02/2022 – Clerk, on behalf of Newbald PC – Document for discussion	
	18/02/2022 – Sam Holtby, ERYC, Covid Grants available – Information 18/02/2022 – Samm Campbell, Town & PC Charter – Meeting dates (information) 22/02/2022 – Lyn Healing, Devolution Meeting – Number(s) for attendance ? 22/02/2022 – Ruth Johnson-Ross, ERNLLCA – AB Retirement (donations)? 24/02/2022 – ERNLLCA – Newsletter	
	24/02/2022 – Sam Holtby – Networking Event - Information 25/02/2022 – Ruth Johnson Ross – ERNLLCA – Partnership with Scribe - Information	

22/03/026	Items for Next Agenda	
	Text Messaging Service – (DT)	
22/03/027	Date of Next Meeting(s):	
	Following discussion the following dates were ' Agreed ' for future meetings and not as previously stated, the Annual Meeting of the Parish Council to be held in May – LGA 1972, Sch12, 7.2.)	
	7 th April 2022 –Ordinary Meeting @ 19:00 5 th May 2022 – 18:15 – Parish Meeting, 18:45 – Annual Meeting of the Parish Council and 19:00 - Ordinary Meeting	
	Meeting Closed at: 19:55	

Appendix 1 – Clerk Report,	
Signed Chair	Dated